ANNOUNCEMENT

DATE: February 9, 2017
TO: All Personnel
FROM: Curt Glaser, Human Resources Manager

SUBJECT: Death of Retired Fire Prevention Inspector Robert Griner, Jr.

Retired Fire Prevention Inspector Robert C. Griner, Jr. answered his last alarm on February 2,
2017. He was 63 years old.

Bob was in the United States Navy before joining the Department in November 1990. He
retired in March 2012 with close to 22 years of service.

Bob was well-known as a volunteer chaplain to our Department and the San Diego Police
Department. He was a devoted member of the Paradise Valley Seventh-day Adventist Church
in National City. He also served on the South Eastern California Conference of Seventh-day
Adventist Nominating, Constitution, and Lay Advisory Committees.

A celebration of life will be held on Sunday, February 12, 2017 at 3:00 p.m.
Paradise Valley Seventh Day Adventist Church
2701 E. 8t St
National City, CA

Burial will be held on February 13™ at 9:00 a.m. at the Miramar National Cemetery.




